From: Adrienne Strock [mailto:astrock@chipublib.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 10:12 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Marcus Lumpkin
Subject: RE: Travel Disclosure: DML Conference (Boston): March 5-8 2014 - Time Only

Hi Steve,

Marcus and I were able to attend the Digital Media and Learning (DML) Conference in Boston, MA, last week through generous funding from the MacArthur Foundation and paid for by the Chicago Public Library Foundation. Below is an overview of my experiences:

DML Day 1: March 6
Louis Gomez delivered a keynote about bringing research and ideas into practice and making practice meaningful. 

I attended a panel by SURGE Columbus, a learning lab modeled after YOUmedia, where they discussed their network model where "movement is the program" they discussed ways in which they assess teen development through their program through observations, reflections, and rubrics that they use to develop a timeline of progress for their teens via case studies. 

I attended another session around gameful design for real-world action and social change. Presenters discussed the ways in which games can make direct connections to civic action and social change and make those connections more quickly than other methods. 

I also attended Ignite talks designed to inspire.

I attended a science fair, which served as an opportunity to connect and reconnect with other youth serving professionals both from Chicago and through the learning labs networks. I was also able to see demonstrations of work that other organizations were doing. 

Lastly, I went to dinner with librarians from the Pacific Northwest and New England. We were able to discuss challenges and common practices.

DML Day 2: March 7
I was invited to a breakfast to discuss badging for practitioners where I represented the collective ideas of those at the Chicago Public Library.

I attended a session where learning labs (modeled after the YOUmedia model) discussed teen advisory groups, challenges and successes of implementation.

There was a plenary session in the afternoon on approaches to scaling that all attendees viewed.

At lunch, I met with a group that I was presenting with for a Café talk on Saturday to finalize our plan.

I presented a "challenge" to a group at a session revolving around connected learning practices for adults in the workplace where I solicited feedback on how to measure qualitative gains in our youth's 21st century skill development.

I had dinner with a YOUmedia staff member and a Hive Chicago Member where we were able to discuss present and future projects.

I attended a Hive and Learning Labs informal gathering where I was able to again connect/reconnect with those in learning labs across the country as well as those in Hives including Hive Chicago. At this session, YOUmedia staff discussed a collaborative idea with a member of Hive New York.

DML Day 3: March 8
There was a plenary session in the morning on common research methods that all attendees viewed.

I took part in a café talk about YOUmedia where participants were able to ask questions and discuss challenges with us. Attendees included librarians from Russia, California, and Arizona and a youth worker from Wisconsin. 

I had lunch with a Hive Chicago Member, YOUmedia staff member, and a person implementing a YOUmedia-like model for her library. We were able to discuss collaborative projects and/or shared challenges and solutions. 

Lastly, there was a final Ignite talk session.

Overall, attending DML served as an opportunity to learn best practices, connect with those running similar youth work projects to discuss solutions to shared problems and to get new ideas, and to connect with Hive Chicago members to strengthen existing partnerships and to potentially develop new ones. YOUmedia was able to present at various sessions as well.

Adrienne Strock 

YOUmedia Manager
Chicago Public Library
